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June 23, 1999 (510} 567-6700
(510) 337-9335 (FAX)

Mr. Francis Collins

6050 Hollis Street

Emeryville, CA - 94608

Ref: Francis Collins Property/Dutch Boy Studios, 4701 San Leandro Street, Oakland, CA
Dear Mr. Collins; |

Lam in receipt of the “Soil Recycling Certificate” dated August 29, 1998 which documents the 295.05 tons
of soils that has been removed from the above referenced property. The disposal was performed in -
response to the letter dated November 18, 1996 requesting that the stockpiled soil be disposed at an
appropriate facility to give closure to the underground storage tank investigation performed at the
referenced property.

Based upon the available information, and with the provision that the information provided to this agency
was accurate and representative of site conditions, no further action is required for the underground storage
tank related contanination. However, please be reminded that this closure does not involve the other
pertinent investigations that are ongoing on the referenced site.

If you have any questions, you may reach me at (510) 567-6764 or Pam Evans at (510) 567-6700,

Yours Sincerely,

et /
'-'Ql"%‘ié{, v)‘/%e‘et- s
Madhulia Logan v
Hazardous Material Specialist

C: Chris Wabuza, Seqoia Environmental, 1111 Aladdin Avenue, Suite B, San Leandro, CA
Pam Evans, Alameda County Environmental Health,



